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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff-Appellee,

versus

NADIRA GASANOVA, SARDAR ELDAROVICH
GASANOV, also known as Sardar Gasanov,

Defendants-Appellants.
                                                                                                                

Appeal from the United States District Court for
the Western District of Texas

_______________________________________________________

Before KING, Chief Judge, REAVLEY and STEWART, Circuit Judges.

REAVLEY, Circuit Judge:

Defendants-Appellants Sardar Gasanov and Nadira Gasnova, husband and wife,

were convicted of bringing illegal aliens into the United States, conspiracy to harbor

illegal aliens, and unlawful use of documents in furtherance of an alien smuggling

Administrator





1 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(2)(B)(ii) (1999). 

3

In counts 3 through 5 the Gasanovs were each charged with violating 8 U.S.C. §

1324(a)(2)(B)(ii), which makes it a crime to bring an alien into the United States who

“has not received prior official authorization” for the purpose of financial gain.  Section

1324 provides, in relevant part:

(a) Criminal penalties
. . . .

(2) Any person who, knowing or in reckless disregard of the
fact that an alien has not received prior official authorization to come
to, enter, or reside in the United States, brings to or attempts to bring
to the United States in any manner whatsoever, such alien . . . . shall
. . .
. . . . 

. . . .





5 The IRCA defines “unauthorized alien” as an alien that is either not “(A) an alien
lawfully admitted for permanent residence, or (B) authorized to be so employed by this chapter
or by the Attorney General.”  IRCA § 101(a)(1), 100 Stat. at 3368 (codified as amended at 8
U.S.C. § 1324a(h)(3)).

6 See H.R. REP. NO. 99-682(I), at 57, 1986 U.S.C.C.A.N. at 5661.
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documents.  The Gasanovs acknowledge that there is no legislative historyaNupportter



7 See 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(6)(A)(ii) (2000 & Supp. 2003).  Section 274(a) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act, included in § 982(a)(6)(A), is codified at 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a). 

8 See United States v. Medina-Anicacio, 325 F.3d 638, 643 (5th Cir. 2003).

9 In United States v. Cauble, 706 F.2d 1322, 1347-48 (5th Cir. 1983), we
mentioned that the district court applied a reasonable-doubt standard in a RICO forfeiture action,
but we did not hold or even opine that the reasonable-doubt standard was the correct one in that
particular case or in forfeiture proceedings generally. 

10 See Austin v. United States, 509 U.S. 602, 618 (1993).

11 See FED. R. CRIM. P. 32.2(b)(1).
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Upon their convictions for conspiracy to violate 18 U.S.C. § 1546 (count 1), of

conspiracy under 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)(A)(v)(I) (count 2), and for violation of 8 U.S.C. §

1324(a)(2)(B)(ii) (counts 3 through 5), the Gasanovs were required to forfeit all property

connected with the commission of those offenses.7




